Staff Report

BI UUIS Meeting Date: August 20, 2024

Meeting Type: City Council
A PLACE APART

To: City Councll
From: Police Department
Item Title: Motion to approve the purchase of one 2019 Harley-Davidson FLHTP

Electra Glide for $13,000 from Harley-Davidson Montgomery.

Background: Quote is for two (2) 2019 FLHTP Electra Glide police equipped HD
motorcycles at a price of $13,000 apiece. They are from the University of Alabama and price
includes freight/shipping and document fees. Each are under 10,000 miles. Attached quote
includes two FLHTP low mileage HD bikes and one new HD FLHTP bike for comparable
pricing.

A new 2024 FLHTP Electra Glide costs $32,260.83. A new 2023 FLHTP Electra Glide costs
$28,261.40. Our last police motorcycle purchase was for a used 2020 FLHTP at $16,124. It
was a steal of a deal fully equipped. These 2019’s are better deal fully equipped. Officer
Osbourn has been negotiating for these motorcycles for nearly a year awaiting Nick Saban to
release his police escort bikes. The two bikes listed on the quote are the best bikes out the 4

police bikes they have for sale. They would be used for parade details and traffic enforcement.

Total price for two motorcycles: $26,000.

Recommendation:

Attachments:



